## COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

## JANUARY 25, 1982

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday January 25, 1982 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present and Judge Ed Terrell presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Roy L. Holder.

Minutes of the January 11, 1981 Regular Session were approved as corrected.

Bids on clearing of property were opened by Judge Terrell, and were as follows :

Billy L. Nabors- 18,500 - McQueen's Wrecking Of Paris- 6,900, includes moving concrete slab.

Hayworth- 22,000, Chester Lee- 5,000 dose not include concrete slab, & M&M Welding- 18,000.

Haldman Of Rockwall- 53, 500, Harold Luckett- 16,500, D. G.Robinson & Son- 8,175, James

The Court unanimously accepted the low bid of McQueens Wrecking of Paris, and to work out formal agreement. This was on the Motion by Commissioner Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder.

1564 Bids on Electronic Voting System were from C. E. S. Computor Inc. and Hart Graphics Co. On the Motion by Mike Crowell, and second by Roy L. Holder, the Court voted to accept the bid from Hart-Graphics Co. on the ATS Scanner voting machines for \$ 4,150 per unit, and to order 10 Units. If extra memory packs are needed, the price would be \$450.00 each. This is subject to approval by the Justice Department. Crowell, Holder and Grimes voted aye, and Commissioner Lyon opposed, and the motion carried.

1565 There was a Right Of Way request from Continental Telephone Co. the Court unanimously approved on the Motion by Johnnie H. Lyon, second by Henry L. Grimes.

There were no payroll changes.

1566 The Court unanimously voted to go inspect a Road in High Hollow Addition, and to pass subject to approval, on the Motion by Henry L. Grimes, second by Roy L. Holder.

1567 On the Motion by Commissioner Henry L. Grimes, second by Johnnie H. Lyon, the Court unanimously voted to grant permission on the request to take Soil Borings on County Road Right Of Way, to Black & Veatch Engineers.

1568 On the Consideration of collecting Taxes for other Entities, the Court unanimously approved to enter into a contract with the Hospital District, for the Tax Assessor to collect Hospital taxes. This is subject to futher adjustment. This was made on the Motion by Roy L. Holder, second by Henry L. Grimes.

1569 On the Motion by Johnnie H. Lyon, second by Henry L. Grimes, the Court unanimously approved Terry Vizenor permission to take a class at E. T.

There was a discussion concerning a County Road in Precinct 3, with Mr. Davies. No Action was taken at this time.

1570 On the Motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy L. Holder, the Court unanimously approved to accept the Schematic Design of the Criminal Justice Center.

1571 The Court unanimously approved authorization for the Architect to proceed with next phase. This wasemade on the Motion by Roy L. Holder, second by Mike Crowell.

Proposals for Soil Testing on proposed Criminal Justice Center Property were from the following: 1512 Hooper & Assoc. -1398.00 - Maxim Engieering - 1750.00 to 1950.00 & Rone Engieering- 1800.00 to 2100.00 The Court unanimously accepted the low bid from Hooper & Associates, on the Motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy L. Holder.

1513 On the Motion by Roy L. Holder, second by Henry L. Grimes, the Court unanimously approved the adoption of the Rabies Control Act of 1981, Article 447-6a and designated County Sanitatian to investigate complaints.

1514 The Court unanimously approved to submittithe preliminary Plat of Dove Hill Estates, on the Motion by Henry L. Grimes, second by Johnnie H. Lyon.

Meeting adjourned.

Minutes approved this the 8th day of February 1982.

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson County Cerk, Hunt County

Deputy

---000---